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Sweensz. Sara (USAFLM) 1

me: Sweeney. Sara (USAFLM) 1

5am: Monday. September 15. 2014 4:10 PM
To: ‘Emily‘

Cc: Sheam, Jason R. (F81)

Subject: RE: Hogan

Mr. chsto‘n,

Thank you for your note below. So far as I know, neither my office nor Agent Sheam’s has yet received the FOtA

request; l assume based on what you say besow that it is directed at both the US Attorney’s Office and the FBI?

In any event, as far as what win be reteased pursuant to a Pom request, that is dependent on the content of the request

and the applicable rates and regulatians governing what our respective offices release pursuantte FOIA requests. Agent

Sheam and I do not have authority over that decision, which is made by other counsel within our respective

agencies. So, tcannot advise you on whether the videos will be considemd responsive and wit! be reteased pursuant to

the FOIA request filed by your client.

saw

Sara C. Sweeney
Assistant United States Anomey
Middle District of Fiorida

400 N. TampaSt, Suite 3200

Yam a: Florida 33602mm (mane)

Fax: (8” ""
1.0] .c (-r-u.‘ I d

From Emny{mm— (Bum
Sent: Monday Sepuemberos, 20142:28m

fro: SW Sara (UM) 1

Ct: Sheam, Jason R. (FBI)

Subject: Re: Hogan

9.8.14

Dear Ms. Sweeny,

Piease be aavis'ed, the Court has ordered us to have Mr. Boflea sign the FOIA Request. As a consequence, the attorneys

representing Gawker will submit the same to both the FBI and you so that yau apparently will be placed on‘ notice.

Please be advised while Mr. Bollea is signing the FOIA, it ls done so under order of the Court and not because he made a

decision to do so of his own violation. tt is further my understanding from our conversations that you will not be turning

over any videes’until such time as the true owner is determined by way of litigation.
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As a consequence, l do not believe théa FOIA request would require or in any way cause you to tum over the videos to

anyone. If l‘am mistaken please advise 39 we may receive the necessary Court Order to protect thee videos

themselves. As you are aware, it has been our goat to prevent the dissemination of the videos and or am; language as it

concerns the videos whether it be audio or nmemke.

Please contact me if there are any difficuities or matters l must attend to pdor to your honoring the freedom of

information request.

Sincerety,

Dimmuui Not Read

David R. Hepston

le$hleah

swag Haawiw

chm. Assistant to David R. Houston

Law affix ofDQM R. Houstow

(3mm)


